From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Barbara Byrne

Subject: Re: LTO / OCAP Consultation History
Attachments: 20041022_Long-Term OCAP BO.pdf
Katrina,

See attached for the NMFS 2004 water ops BiOp that hopefully includes the detailed consultation history that
you're looking for.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@anwwfs

Y lthathin

On Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 7:42 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
You may have already looked at the Consultation History in the 2009 BiOp (in addition to what's in the 2008
BA), but if not, it might have some extra stuff (I didn't do the comparison). That consultation history section
starts on p. 31; BiOp at:
https://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/publications/Central_Valley/Water%20QOperations/Operations,%20C
riteria%?20and%20Plan/nmfs_biological and conference opinion_on_the long-
term_operations_of the cvp_and_swp.pdf

It incorporates by ref the pre-2004 consultation history; don't currently have easy access to the 2004 BiOp and
a quick google search didn't turn it up online but perhaps you have that handy...

On Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 7:20 PM Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi Garwin, Barb -

I am trying to pull together the long-term consultation history of the LTO / OCAP, and have some gaps
around 2000. We've found the attached BA from 2001, was there an associated BO you might have? Also it
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looks like we did some interim consultations in the late 90's - there is another 1998-2000 BA for spring-run
and steelhead, do you have the associated BO?

Perhaps you know a few more consultations in here to fill in some gaps. Attached - the blue / green table - is
the history as we currently have it in case you'd like to help me fill it in. I'm not trying to pull together every
related consultation, just the ones on CVP / SWP operations as a whole for the fish species.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation
Office: (916) 414-2425
Cell: (916) 606-8793

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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